

CPC/PI COMMITTEE MINUTES

February 1, 2015

Attendees: Cheryl S., Nita S., Kristen B., Al H., Tom B., Madeline H., Deb R., and Kevin B.

Opened with the we version of the Serenity Prayer

January Minutes: Reviewed and approved.

Treasurer's report: Have requested and will get a new debit card with no member's name. \$400 deposited 1/13/15. New checks have been issued, header reads Area 53 CPC/PI.

Old Business: Library contact list still pending. Debra R. elected to take over and coordinate library contacts and will create a new list.

Tom B. will check with people on the old CPC/PI member list to see if they still wish to be involved.

Franklin County Court presentation, Nita, Cheryl, and Al will meet with probation officers on 2/11. Will bring business cards, card holders, and Information on Alcoholics Anonymous trifold.

Elections: Tom B. nominated for and elected co-chair.

Help Wanted posters are still available and are being distributed at meetings.

Election of co-treasurer and co-secretary tabled until March meeting.

CPC/PI workshop to be held on 4/11 at the Meadow Park Church of God from 9:30-2:00. Cost is \$100. Space utilization form to be filled out. Motion made and approved to donate up to \$100 for space utilization. Cheryl, Nita and Kristen will decide what to hand out at the workshop.

Note: it has since been discovered that the above date is in conflict with another event and it had been decided to put workshop on hold until further notice.

Orientation packets: it was suggested that 20 more be made.

Inventory of our literature is to be done.

New Business: OSU has asked for a presentation for their alcohol awareness class on 2/17 at 12:15. Tom B. has volunteered to make the presentation.

3/22 health fair at St Peter's Church. We have been asked to participate. Has a large Hispanic population.

Area website presence: newsletter, minutes and tip of the month. Nita will continue to submit the latter. It was suggested that the minutes be posted one week prior to meetings. To be included in the newsletter will be projects and presentations we are working on.

The meeting was closed with the Responsibility Statement.

Next meeting to be held 3/1/2015